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RE: Our client: Facebook Ireland Limited

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Dear 

thank you for your email.  

We note that you cannot name any specific legal ground (laws, case law and alike) that would entitle 
Facebook Ireland Ltd to any claim of confidentiality or to prohibit noyb from publishing a document that 
was received under § 17 AVG. 

We absolutely understand your client's "intention" that this document is not shared (given that a four page 
ROPA is extremely embarrassing), but I am sure you agree that intentions are not a legally relevant factor in 
these circumstances. 

We are therefore very much looking forward to the exercise of your client's "reserved rights" and are 
looking forward to our 3rd Advent Reading. 

Kind Regards, 
Max Schrems 




